

ADV PART 2 B

BROCHURE SUPPLEMENT - COVER PAGE

Jennifer M. Belshe

~~Vice President~~Principal

Novus Advisors, LLC

14 S. Main Street, Suite 200

Greenville, SC 29601

(864) 272-3579

~~Lafayette Advisors, LLC~~

~~150 West Main Street, Suite 1700, Norfolk VA 23510~~

~~Phone (864) 272-3579~~

~~March 29, 2016~~March 289, 2019~~August 4, 2016~~

Commented [MK1]: Update to current

This brochure supplement provides information about Jennifer M. Belshe that supplements the ~~Lafayette-Novus~~ Advisors, LLC firm brochure. -You should have received a copy of that brochure. -Please contact ~~Sarah Larkin~~Jennifer M. Belshe if you did not receive the ~~Lafayette-Novus~~ Advisors, LLC firm brochure or if you have any questions about the contents of this supplement.

Additional information about Jennifer M. Belshe is available on the SEC's website at www.adviserinfo.sec.gov.

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND AND BUSINESS EXPERIENCE

Jennifer M. Belshe

Year of Birth: 1981

Wheaton College, B.A., Business and Economics, 2003

FBA Florida Trust School, 2006

Boston University, CFP® Certificate Program, 2009

Lafayette Advisors, LLC, Vice President, 2013 to present

Novus Wealth Management, LLC, Principal, 2012 to present

Novus Advisors, LLC, Principal, 2011 to present

Novus Wealth Management, LLC, Principal, 2012 to present

~~Lafayette Advisors, LLC, Vice President, 2013 to present~~

BSI Capital Management, Senior Vice President, 2010 – 2012

SunTrust Bank, Officer, 2006 – 2010

Northern Trust Bank of Florida, N.A., Assistant Relationship Manager, 2005 – 2006

Northern Trust, Personal Fiduciary Support Senior Associate – Personal Trust Department, 2004 - 2005

DISCIPLINARY INFORMATION

This section does not apply to Ms. Belshe.

OTHER BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

~~Trustmont Advisory Group, Inc., Investment Advisor Representative~~

~~Trustmont Financial Group, Inc., Registered Representative~~

Novus Wealth Management, LLC, investment related, licensed insurance agent and ~~is~~ investment aAdvisor

Lafayette Advisors, LLC, investment related, investment advisor

InsurMark, Inc., investment related, fixed and fixed-indexed annuities

Specialized Plan Administrators, LLC, investment related, servicing and administration of retirement plans

Doc On Call, LLC, non-investment related, telehealth and ancillary services

Flopstrap, LLC, non-investment related retail company

Commented [MH2]: Is InsurMark related to Novus services, i.e., sale of annuities?

Commented [MH3]: Novus needs to confirm if this related to Novus's services to ERISA plans and consult its ERISA counsel for appropriate additional disclosure, if any, in ADV 2B and 2A.

ADDITIONAL COMPENSATION

This section does not apply to Ms. Belshe.

SUPERVISION

Novus Advisors, LLC has written procedures in place to supervise the activities of Jennifer M. Belshe. ~~addition, Lafayette Advisors, LLC monitors the services and advice provided by Jennifer M. Belshe through the use~~ Ms. Belshe is a Principal of the firm and as such, she has no direct supervisor.